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Madsen, Sarer_l R. N.

Fra: MIM - Miljrzfminfsteriets Informationscenter

Sendt: 5. februar 2010 11:17
Til: 'Daniel Allen'
Ce: Schou, Lone

Emne: SV:Orica HCB Wastes Update

From: MIM - Miljeministeriets Informationscenter
Sent:  05-02-2010 11:17:20

Subject: SV; Orica HCB Wastes Update

To:  'Daniel Allen .

Dear Daniel Allan,
Thank you for contacting the Danish Environmental Protection Agency.

The current case regarding Orica HCB was.tes is still being precessed by the EPA and a timeperiod is
currently unknown.

Best regards,

Lena Tempel

Miljoministeriets Informationscenter

Dir. tif.: (+45) 7012 02 11

info@mim.dk

Miljsministeriet

Miljostyrelsen

Strandgade 29

DK - 1401 Kgbenhavn K

Du kan selv bestille pjecer og rapporter i Netboghandelen pa
hitp://www.mim.dk/Udgjvelser/Netboghandlen/

The Danish Ministry of the Environment's Centre for Information

Fra: Daniel Allen [mailto:daniel.allen@bcdiechnologigs.com.au]
Sendt: 2. februar 2010 06:27

Til: MIM - Miljgministeriets Informationscenter

Emne: Orica HCB Wastes Update

Hello,

{ am interested whether there has been any progress towards a decision elther accepting or rejecting the
import of the Orica HCB wastes in to Denmark please.

Daniel Allen

General Manager

BCD Technologies Pty Ltd

8-12 Krypton St, PO Box 119, Narangba QLD 4504, Australia-

Phone +617 3203 3400 | Fax +61 7 3203 3366 | Mobile +61 403 889 473
E-mail daniel.allen@bcdtechnologies.com.au

www. bcdtechnologies.com.au
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